
Nicholas A. Stobbe

nstobbe@postschell.com
717-612-6033 Direct
717-731-1985 Direct Fax

July 1, 2024

VIA EMAIL

Scott B. Granger, Esquire
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West
PO Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission *et al.* v. FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company
Docket Nos. R-2024-3047068, *et al.*

Dear Counsel:

FirstEnergy Pennsylvania Electric Company (“FE PA” or the “Company”) has posted a revised response to the Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents of the Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement (“I&E”), Set RS, on the Post & Schell, P.C. OneDrive site established for filesharing in this case.

- **I&E RS – No. 5 (REVISED) (Non-Confidential)**
- **I&E RS – No. 5 (REVISED Excel Attachment A) (**CONFIDENTIAL**)**

Any **CONFIDENTIAL** or **HIGHLY CONFIDENTIAL** responses or attachments will only be provided to parties subject to the terms of a Stipulated Protective Agreement or a Protective Order entered in this proceeding. To the extent you require access to OneDrive, please contact Danielle Caley via email at dcaley@postschell.com or Kathy Sitler via email at ksitler@postschell.com.

Copies will be provided as indicated on the Certificate of Service.

Scott B. Granger, Esquire
July 1, 2024
Page 2

Respectfully submitted,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'N. Stobbe', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Nicholas A. Stobbe

NAS/dmc
Attachment

cc: Secretary Rosemary Chiavetta (*Filing Letter and Certificate of Service only*)
Certificate of Service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served upon the following persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

VIA E-MAIL

Scott B. Granger, Esquire
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
Commonwealth Keystone Building
400 North Street, 2nd Floor West
PO Box 3265
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265
sgranger@pa.gov

Darryl Lawrence, Esquire
Harrison Breitman, Esquire
Andrew Zerby, Esquire
Emily Farren, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
Forum Place, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
dlawrence@paoca.org
hbreitman@paoca.org
azerby@paoca.org
efarren@paoca.org
OCAFirstEnergy2024@paoca.org

Sharon Webb, Esquire
Rebecca Lyttle, Esquire
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor
Forum Place
Harrisburg, PA 17101
swebb@pa.gov
relyttle@pa.gov

Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire
Ria M. Pereira, Esquire
John W. Sweet, Esquire
Lauren N. Berman, Esquire
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1414
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org
*Counsel for Counsel for Coalition for
Affordable Utility Services and Energy
Efficiency in PA (CAUSE-PA)*

Charis Mincavage, Esquire
Susan Bruce, Esquire
Kenneth R. Stark (I.D. No. 312945)
Harrison Ryan Block (I.D. No. 334653)
McNees Wallace & Nurick, LLC
100 Pine Street, P.O. Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA 17108
cmincavage@mcneeslaw.com
sbruce@mcneeslaw.com
kstark@mcneeslaw.com
rblock@mcneeslaw.com
*Counsel for Met-Ed Industrial Users Group,
Penelec Industrial Customer Alliance, and
West Penn Power Industrial Intervenors
(MEIUG/PICA/WPPIUG)*

Brian T. Kadlubek, Esquire
Pullman Center
112 Hollywood Drive, Suite 101
Butler, PA 16001
btkadlubek@lawgol.com
IBEW Local 459

Nicholas Enoch, Esquire
Lubin & Enoch, PC
349 North Fourth Avenue
Phoenix, Arizona 85003
nick@lubinandenoach.com
IBEW Local 777

Mark E. Belland, Esquire
O'Brien, Belland & Bushinsky, LLC
509 South Lenola Road, Building 6
Moorestown, NJ 08057
mbelland@obblaw.com
IBEW Local 777

Joseph S. Pass, Esquire
219 Fort Pitt Boulevard, Floor 1
Pittsburgh, PA 15222
jsp@jpilaw.com
Counsel for UWUA System Local 102

Whitney E. Snyder, Esquire
Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire
Hawke McKeon & Sniscak, LLP
100 N. 10th Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
wesnyder@hmslegal.com
tjsniscak@hmslegal.com
Counsel for PSU

Derrick P. Williamson, Esquire
Barry A. Naum, Esquire
Steven W. Lee, Esquire
Spilman Thomas & Battle PLLC
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard
Suite 101
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com
bnaum@spilmanlaw.com
slee@spilmanlaw.com
Counsel for Walmart

Date: July 1, 2024



Nicholas A. Stobbe